
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

REGION 4 


A,'--ANTA FEDERAL CENTER 

61 FORSYTH STI1£ET 


ARANTA. GEORGIA J03()3·as6o 


MAR 22 2011 


CERTlFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

tvk John L Holt 
Director, Regulatory 

Arch Chemicals. Inc. 
5660 New Northside Drive 
Suite 1100 
Atlanta, Georgia 30328 

Re: Arch Chemicals, Inc" dlhJaAdvantis Tectumlogies 

Docket No,; F1FRA.04·2011-3007(b) 


Dear Mr. Hott: 

Enclosed is a copy of the ratified Consent Agreemen[ and Final OrdL"f (CAFO) in 
the above-referenced matter. The original CAFO has been fUed with the Regional Hearing 
Clerk and served on the parties as directed in Section 22.6 of the Consolidated Rule-s of Practice, 
40 C,F,R, Part 22, 

As stated in Section V of the C AFO, the assessed penalty of $41 ,850 is due within 30 
days from the effective date. Please ensure that the face ofyour cashier'::i or certified check 
includes the name of the company and the docket number of this case. 

Penalty payment questions should be directed to Mr. Bryson Lehman either by telephone 
at (513) 487-2123 or by written correspondence to his attention at the U.S. Environmental 
Protection Agency, Cincinnati Accounting Operations address identified in the CMO. Should 
you have any questions about this matter or your compliance status in the future, plea...~ cali me 
al (404) 562-8979 or Ms, Molly Miller at (404) 562-9684, 

Id&IiVJ'/: Addrass {URL). http'llwww,epa.1JO'I 

F!;.;:y"J.dlRilcycj~bj•• p"'l!$d·N~h Veqel~ On f/1l00d inkS Of! ROK)/:1t4 f'~r fMil1imUIn 33"{' j.>(l4(;(lI1AUmen 




Also enclosed is a copy of a document entitled "Notice of Securities and Exchange 
Commission Registrants' Duty to Disclose Environmental Legal Proceedings.." This document 
puts you on notice of your potential duty to disclose to the Securities and Exchange Commission 
(SEC) any environmental enforcement actions taken by EPA. 

Sincerely, , 

, /l~.. 'UF /.
,f//.,.-- 1F t,
c_/f-'u,,-"--{, "VL~iv /-' ? 

II 
Jeaneanne M. Gettle 
Chief 
Pesticides: and Toxic 

Substam.:::es Branch 

EncJosures 

cc: Tommy Gray 
Georgia Dept. ofAgriculture 



UNITED ST A TES 

ENVIRO!'lME:-ITAL PROTECTION AGENCY 


ATLANTA, GEORGIA 


In tb. Matter of: 	 ) 

l 
Arch Chemicals, Tnc. ) Docket No.: FIFRA-lJ4-2011 "3007@>l 

-'. ,
d/b/a Advanlis Tct'hnologies 	 ) 


) 


Respondent. ) 
__.... ________-!l 

CONSENT AGREEMENT AND FINAL ORDER 

I. Nature of the Action 

1. 	 This 18 a civil penalty proceeding pursuant to Section 14( a) of the Federal hlSe\;ticide. 

fungicide. and Rodenticide Act, as amended, 7 U.S.C. § J36/(a) (FIFRA), and pursmmt 

to the Consolidated Rules uf Pr<K.-1ice Governing AdministratlVe Assessment of Civil 

Penalties and the R(:.vocaLion/fermtnation or Suspension of Pennits (Consolidated 

Rules), 40 C.P.R, Patt 22. Cumplainant is the Director of the Air. Pesticidcs, and Toxies 

M31lagemeni Division, United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4 (EPA). 

Respondent is Arch Chemicals, lnc,. d/b/a Auv.mtis Technologies, 

2. 	 Comp1ainant and Respondent have conferretl for the purpose of settlement pursuant to 

40 C.F.R. § 22.18 and desire to resolve this matter and settle the allegations described 

herein withuut a formal hearing, Therefore, without the laking of any eVldence or 

testimony, the making of any nrgument, or the adjudication uf any issue in this matter. 

mill in accordaoce with 40 C.F.R. § 22.13(b). this Cousenl Agreement and Final Order 

(CAPO) will simultaneously commence and conclude this matter, 



II. Preliminary Statements 

3. 	 The authority to take action under Section 14( a) of FIFRA. 7 U .S.C. § ) 361ta), is ve~ted 

ln the Administrator of EPA. The Administrator of EPA ha<:; delegated this authority 

under FIFRA to EPA Reginn 4 hy EPA Delegalion 5-14, dated May 11. 1994. 

4. 	 Pursuant to 40 C.F.R § 22.5(<:)(4) the following individual is authorized to receive 

service for EPA in this proceeding: 

Molly Miller 
Pe~ticides Section 
U.S. EPA - Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303~8960 
(404) 562-9684. 

5. 	 Respondent is Arch Chemicals. Inc" U/b/a Advantis Technologies. a foreign corporation, 

incorporated in the: State of Virginia, and 3uthoriz.::d to do business in Georgia.. 

6. 	 Respondent's corporate office address in Georgia is 5660 New Northside Drive, f\W, 

Suite 1100 Atlanta, Georgia 30328. 

7. 	 Respondent is a "person" as deflned by Section 2(s) ofFIFRA, 7 V.S_c, § 136(,), and", 

such is subject [0 FTFRA and the regulations promulgated thereunder. 


111_ Spe<itic Allegation§ 


8. 	 On or about December 16, 2008. an amhorizcd representative of the EPA conducted an 

inspedion at Respondent'~ facility located at l400 Bluegrass Parkway, Alpharetta. 

Georgia 30004. 

9, 	 During the Da"eTIlber 16,2008, inspection. the repre<;entaHve noted the following 

products were being wid or distributed by Respondent: Robarb Pink Cure and Robarb 

Vello Free, 

Arch Chemicals. Inc. 2 
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iO. 	 At the tune of the December 18, 2008, inspection. the labels on Robarb Pink Cure and 

Robarb Y cUo Free contained pesticidal dairm;. 

1 L 	 On or about August 6, 2010. ;;tn authurized representative of the EPA conducted a review 

of Respondent's. website: http;l!www,robarb.comJproducts. 

12. 	 During the Augu~l6. 2010, review of Respondent's website, the representative noted the 

following produl.:u; were offered for safe or distribution on Respondent's website: 

Robar!> Pink elrre and Robarb Yello free. 

13, 	 At the time: uf the August 6. 2010, review, the adverti5;.ing for Robare Pink Cure and 

Robarb Y cllo Free made claims that these products were algaecides, which is a pestiddal 

claim. 

14. 	 The term "to distribute or sell" as defined by Section 2(ggj of FlFRA. 7 U.S,C 

§ 136{gg), includes to distribute. sell, offer for sale. hold for djstribution, hold for sale. 

hold for shipment, ::.hip, deliver for shipment, or release for shipment. 

15. 	 "Pesticide" is defined in ScctlOll 2(u)(1) of F1FRA. 7 US.C. § 136(u)(1), as any 

substance or mlxture of substances intended for preventing, destroying, repelling. or 

mitigating any pest. 

16. 	 "Pest" is defined in Section 2(1) of FlFRA, 7 U.s.c, § 136{t) 35 any insect, rodent, 

nematode, fungu'I, weed, or any other form of terrestrial or aquatic plant Of animal life or 

viru", bacteria, or other micro~organism (except viruses, bacteria. or other micro

organi:;ms on or in Hving mnn or other living animals) which the Administrator declares 

to be a pest under Section 25(c)( 1). 

17. 	 At the time of the aforementioned inspect jon and review, Robarb Pink Cure and Robarb 

Yella Frce were not registered a.~ pesticides with EPA. 

Arch Chemitais. Inc. J 
dlhla Advanri:; Te.:hllOlogies 
FTFRA..()4-2011 ~3UU7(b) 



18. Pm,uant to Section 12(a)(I)(A) of F1FRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136j(a)(I)(A), it is unlawful for 

any perwn to distribute or sell to any person any pesticide that is not registered under 

Sec~ion 3 of FIFRA, 7 esc:. § 1360. 

19. 	 Respondent violated Sec'tion 12(a)(l)(A) ofFIFRA, 7 U,S.c:. § 136j(a)(I)(A), by selling 

and distributing the unregistered pesticide Robarb Pink. Cure as set forth helow: 

Order 1\'0. Date Shipped 

31203R November 18.2008 

310737 November 7. 2008 

3111l4R November 5, 2008 

311114 November 5, 2008 

311134 October 24, 2008 

311042 October 23. 2008 

311060 October 16, 2008 

20. 	 Respondent violated Section 12(a)(I)(A) ofFIFRA. 7 U.S.c. § 136j(al(1)(A). by selling 

and distributing the unregistered pesticide RQbarb Yello Free as set forth below: 

OrckrNo. Dal. Shipped 

312422 December 8, 2008 

312038 November 18. 2008 

311340 November 10, 2008 

310737 ~ovcmbcr 7. 2008 

311042 October 23. 2008 

Arch CllemiOlls. {oc 4 
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21. Re,pondenl violaled Section l2(a)(l)(A) ofFIFRA. 7U5.C. § 136j(a)(I)(A). hy selling 

and dislributing !.he unregh.tered pesticides Robarb Pink Cure and Roharb Yello Free on 

its website http:Hwww.robarb.com/products on August 6, 2010. 

22. 	 Section 14(a) of riFRA, 7 U.S.C. §136/(a). in conjunction with the Dcbl Collection 

Improvement Act of 1996, authorizes the asse<;smentof a civil penaJty. 

23. 	 Section 14(.)(4) ofFlFRA. 7 U's'C. § 136/(a)(4), requires EPA to consider the 

appropriateness of the assessed penally to the size of business of the Respondent, the-

effect on Respondent's. ability to continue in business, and the gravilY of the violation. 

14. 	 After consideration of the facton; set forth in Section 14(a)(4) ofFIFRA, 7 U.S.C. 

§ 136/(.)(4). EPA proposesto assess a total civil PO!lJ\lty of }'ORTY-ONE 

THOUSA.'iD EIGHT HUNDRED FIFTY J)OLLARS ($41,850) .gaiml,hc 

Responde.nt for the above~described violations. Civil penalties under Seelion 14{a) of 

FIFRA. 7 U.S.C. § 136/(a). may be assessed by Administrative Order. 

IV. Consent Agreement 

25. 	 For the purposes of lhi::; CAFO, Respondent admit~ the jurisdictional allegatiollS set forth 

above and neither admlt:<. nor denies the factual allegations set forth above, 

26. 	 Respondent waives its right to a hearing on the allegations contained herein and its right 

[0 appeal the proposed Final Order accompanying the Con~ent Agreement. 

27. 	 Res.pondent consents to the assessment of the penalty proposed by EPA and agrees to pay 

the civil pe~nity a.~ set forth in this CAFO, 

28. 	 Respondent cettifie;; that as of the date of its exet:ution of this CAFO, It is in compJiancc 

with all relevant requirements of FIFRA. 

Arch Chemicals. Inc. 	 5 
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29. 	 Compliance with this CAFO shaH rL-'-Solve the allegations of the violations c<mtainoo 

herem. This CAFO shall not otherwise affect any liahility of R~pondent to the United 

Slales. Other than as expressed herein. nelther EPA nor Complainant waiv(",s any right to 

bring an enfurcement action against Respondent for violation of any federal or slate 

~latute. regulation or permit, to initiate an fi,:tion for imminent and substantial 

endangerment, or to pursue criminal enforcement. 

30. 	 Complainant and Respondent agree to settle this matter by their execuli<.m uf this CAFO. 

The pmties agree that the settlement of this matter is in {he public interest and that this 

CAFO is consistent with the applicable requirements of FIFRA. 

v. Final Ord£r 

31. 	 Respondent is .»e"ed a civil penalty of FORTY· ONE THOliSAND EIGHT 

HUNDRED FIFIT DOLLARS ($41,850) which shall be paid within 30 days from the 

effective date of this CAFO. 

32. 	 Respondent l,ball remit the penalty by either a cashier'" or certified check made payable 

to the "Treasurer, UJuted States of America," and shall send the check via U.S. mail to 

the following address: 

u.s. Environmental Protection Agency 
Flnes and Penalties 
Cincinnati Finan\:c Center 
P.O. Box 979077 
St. Louis. MO 63197-9000. 

The check shalt reference on its face the name of the 
Respondenl and the Docket Number of Ibe CAFO. 

33, At the time of payment. Rel:>pondem shaH send a separate copy of tbe check and a written 

statement that the payment is being made in accordnnce ""Iith this CAPO, to the following 

persons at the following addres!Ses: 

Arch Chemicals, Inc. 6 
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Regional Hearing Clerk 
U,S, EPA - Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 -8960; 

Molly Miller 
Pe~lidde5 Section 
U,S, EPA - Regioll4 
61 F",,;1h Street 
Atlanta. Goorgia 30303~8960: and 

Saundi ¥libon 
Office of Enviromnental 
U.S. EPA .. Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303~8960_ 

34, For the purposes of state and federal income taxation. Rcspomient ~halI not be entitled, 

and agrees nut to attempt. to claim i1 deduction for My civil pcnalt y payment made 

pursuant to this CAFO, Any attempt hy Respondent to deduct :my such payments shall 

constitute a violation of this CAPO, 

35. Pursuant to 31 U.S.c. § 3717, EPA is entitled to assess interest and penalties on debts 

owed to the United Stales and a charge [0 cover the cost of processing and handling a 

delinquent claim. Interest will therefore begin to acctue on the civil penally from the date 

of entry of !hi" eMU, if the penalty is not paid by the date required, A charge will also 

be assessed to cover the administrative cosls. both direct and indirect, of overdue debbY. 

In addition, a late payment penalty charge shall he applied on any priIl<:ipal amOlUlt not 

paid within 90 days of the due dale. 

36, Cump1ainant and Respondent shall bear their own costs and attorney rees in this maltet, 

37. TIlis CAFO shall be binding upon the Respondent, its ,;;uccessors and assigns. 

Arch Chemicals, Inc. 7 
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38. 	 The undersigned representative of the party to this CAFO certifies that he or she is fully 

authorized by the party represented to enter into tills CAFO and legally binds that party to 

this CAFO. 

"1. Effective Dare 

39. 	 The effective date of this CAFO shall he the date on which me CAPO is med wim the 

Rce..Jonal Hearing Clerk. 

AGREED Ai'iD CONSENTED TO: 

Respondent: ArC'h Chemicals, Inc., dlbla Advantis I'~hnologies 
Docket No.: FIFRA-04·2011-3007(b) 

Bv: ~~ (Signature) Date: "3~2.11.' II 

N~llle: 1.~:::""''- \JJ'I-D II "'....'  (Typed or Printed) 

Title: \I" i !-t ft~ W .... t.o<-Yt.ol)v'-n~T~ped or Printed)(,.rY\ 

Complainant: U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 

By: ~J~,~~__ Date: 03/15"//1. . 
Bever y H. Banister, D ector 
Air. Pesticides illld Toxks 

Management Divb;ion 

APPROVED AN)) SO ORDERE)) this 

-k&·.~,------.--.

Susan B. Schub 
Regional Judicial Officer 

Arch Chemicals. !nc. 
d/b/a Auvantis Technologies 
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CERTWIj;ATE OF SERVICE 

l hereby certify that Oil the date set out below. I fded the original and one copy of the 

foregoing Consent Agreement and Final Order and ~ervcd a hlle and correct copy of the 

foregoing Con~nt Agreement and Final Order In the Matter of Arch Chemicals. Inc" dIbIa 

Advantis Technologies, Dock.et Number: FIFRAv4-2011-3007{b), to the addresse~ listed 

below. 

John L Hott (via Certified Mait, Return Receipt Requested) 
Director, Regulatory 
Arch Chemk:als. Inc. 
5660 l'\ew Northside Drive 
Suite !lOO 
AtJanta, Georgia 30328 

Molly Miller (via EPA's in!cmal mail) 
Pesticides Sc-etiOrt 
U.S, EPA Region 4 
61 FOrsyUl Street, S,W, 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 

Robert Caplan {via EPA's internal mail) 
Associate Regional Counsel 
Office of Environmental Accountability 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street. S,W. 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 

3-~:1-1f.Date: .. 
Pa 
U.S. Environmental Prute\.~tion Agency, Region 4 
Atlanta Federal Center 
61 Forsyth St., SW 
Atlanta. Georgia 30303 
(404) 562-9511 

kIll A. 1QC ,Reg1 nal Hearing Clerk 



_____________________ __ 

EPA ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE C()1(fROL NUMBER FORM 

TO Bli COMPLE'IEP BY THE ORIGINATING OmCE: 
{Attadl;t oopyGtlllefinal order aodlntimittalletterro Defeodan~) 

jilt/IITIlisftlrmwasorillRlteclibr.:s__au_n_d_i_W_i_l_s_On___-:==_________ .n 
(Nj;lIne) male) 

milie' R_.~g_io_n 4~._O_R_C_.__O_EA-:nM~_____:----------------K(4041562.~504'0____ __ 
(OIfIu) (T_N_) 

D Non-SF JJJdIdaI 0rdtIrIC0D!iC'UI Decne
{.'SAOCOu.ECTS 

AdmI.jslntiye-~ACi"'" 
FMOCOLLECTSPAYMENT 

D 

D 
D 

TIM~~~~N~~~. 

·5 -..... 

L DdJt Tnttliial 0ft'kI:1 1. ,.Ea'It.......... IuI..eaM:DlSt:l:tioc 
011,.' ' 0( JUItIet RM 1M? 
t'.Q...."'It, .miM-~ StatiIn 
WMhb....,D.C. lII44 


